McElhennex, John

From: Brierre, Claudia <cbrierre@incog.org>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 2:40 PM

To: McElhenney, John

Cc: Mills, Alex; Hughes, Roger; Small, Travis; Cook Jr., Tom; Douglas, Megan
Subject: Updated CDBG Allocation Amount and Items Needed for 2019 Application
John,

| have received the City’s fully executed application for 2019 CDBG funds, but need additional items submitted. Per the
application checklist, please send your W-9 form and documentation of current registration in SAM. You had previously
sent me the Public Hearing documentation.

HUD has finally released the 2019 CDBG Allocation amounts and we have Broken Arrow’s updated allocation. Based on
the allocation formula, the City will receive $470,521.00, which is $8,072.30 more than the estimate we provided to you
for project application purposes. You may use up to 15% of that amount for Public Services projects. The split would be:
Infrastructure: $399,942.85

Public Services: $70,578.15

Please provide an updated project budget and engineering estimate showing the new amount for the Detroit Street
Rehabilitation project. The Annual Action Plan prepared by Tulsa County which lists the projects to be undertaken by
Urban County members is due out for public review by May 14", so please send the updated forms as soon as possible.

Below are the CDBG amounts the City has unspent from previous years. The City has a lot of money available! Let’s
spend!

FY2014- $112,983.00

FY2015- $74,208.12

FY2017- $24,141.96 (First Street Waterline)

FY2017- $72,116.53 (N. 4" St Rehab and Storm Sewer)
FY2018- $392,196.00 (E. Detroit St Rehab)

(New) FY2019- $399,942.85 (Detroit St. Rehab)

Please update me on when you plan to spend this money.

Claudia Brierre | Community & Economic Development Planner
INCOG | Willicms Tower |l

2 West Second Street Suite 800 | Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

ph: 918.579.9431 | fax: 918.579.9531

web: www.incog.org | email: cbrierre@incog.org

@.-INCOG

From: McElhenney, John [mailto:JMcElhenney@brokenarrowok.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Brierre, Claudia

Cc: Mills, Alex; Hughes, Roger; Small, Travis; Cook Jr., Tom
Subject: RE: City of Broken Arrow
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